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RELEASE IN PART
B5,B7(E),B6
From: Lona Valmoro

Sent; 101252011 10:03:11 AM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: question from Tom

My was slow last night - will set this up for today.

----- Forwarded Message -
From: H<HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: "sullvanjj@state.gov" <sullivanj@state.gov>

Ce: "millscd@state.gov" <millscd@state.gov>; “vaimoro

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 8:35 PM
Subject: Re: question from Tom

Absolutely. T have some office time so copying Lona to set up. Th.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J {mailto: Sullivan)J(@state. gov]
Sent; Monday, October 24, 2011 08:45 PM

To:H

Ce: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: question from Tom

Fyi

From: Vinograd, Samantha {mailto;

Sent; Monday, October 24, 2011 0831 Pir
To: Sullivan, Jacob J
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Subject: question from Tom

Tom would love to come over and see the Secretary tomorrow afteroon - he has no agenda, just wants to catch up. is she
free to see him?
B6

B7(E)
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B7(E)

Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2011 03:03:11 -0700
From: Lona Valmoro
Reply-To: Lona Valmoro

Subject; Fw; question from Tom

To: Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com>
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